Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales

Eich cyf/Your ref WQ94187 Llywodraeth Cymru
’ Welsh Government

Andrew RT Davies MS
Leader
Welsh Conservatives

Andrewrt.davies@senedd.wales

16 October 2024

Dear Andrew,

| am writing in response to WQ94187 ‘What has been the total cost to date of the tree
planting initiatives in Africa as part of Wales in Africa, and how many trees have been
planted.’

In total, and over the last 15 years, we have provided £273,000 a year to plant trees in
Africa.

This has meant that 27.5 million trees have been planted which has helped the Welsh
Government work towards its overall climate change goals as a government in addition to

supporting some of the poorest communities on the planet where Wales has a strong
connection.

Eluned Morgan

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd » Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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